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Addendum #1 

 

Contract Services for Professional Services in Facilitative Leadership Development 

for Equitable Continuous Improvement Practices 

 

Issue Date: January 4, 2021 

 

Bids Due: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 at 1PM 
 

 The first qualification states: “A record of regional performance and experience providing high 

quality professional learning and peer-reviewed, published action research around leadership 

development and continuous improvement toward equitable outcomes”.  Can you clarify what 

you are looking for regarding the bidder’s qualification regarding “peer reviewed published 

action research”?  Is this about ensuring that consultants are deploying methods/practices 

anchored in research?  Or are you requiring consultants to have published action research?   

This is about ensuring that consultants are using methods anchored in research. Yes, applicants 

should have published research.  

 The scope of work asks the vendor to: “Provide access to learning platform to track progress of 

implementation and statistical data analysis and reporting on degree to which strategies impact 

equitable student outcomes.”  Can you provide more information about the “learning platform”?  

Are you asking vendors to develop or bring with them a technology platform that links PL/CI 

strategies to student outcomes?  Can you share more about general functional requirements, who 

will be using the platform, and for what purpose?  

Vendors should have access to data reporting systems that can support continuous improvement. 

This can be a platform or system.  

 Is there a budget target/range that you are able to share for this engagement?   

 

The budget is not to exceed 50,000K  

 

 Do you have an estimate or envisioned target for # of school leaders/administrators who will 

participate in these PL sessions?   

20 education practitioners.    

 How often do you hope vendors convene this group and how many convenings should vendors 

be prepared to lead/facilitate?  
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Monthly.  

 Current Providers - Has the district worked with a current turnaround partner whose model 

featured some of the characteristics in this scope of work? 

Yes.  

 Public vs non-public - Are these services for public or non-public schools in the district? If so, 

which schools or how many schools?  

Public (all)  

 RFP evaluation criteria – is the district willing to amend the evaluation criteria to allow for 

alternative forms of evidence? As written, the criteria point to a very specific style of research. 

Amending these requirements would allow the district to receive proposals from a larger pool of 

providers, ensuring the district is able to select the right vendor for the requested services and 

desired outcomes. If not, would the district be willing to give full points to a vendor for research-

based evidence if they are able to satisfy the spirit of the requirements (grounded in research, 

demonstrable experience and evidence of success improving student outcomes, etc.)?   

Will not amend; will consider giving full points for satisfactory demonstration of research based, 

evidence based practices in improving student outcomes. 

 


